

COLBY RAMSAY
Front End Web Developer (HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React)
+ Graphic Designer (Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop)

ramsay.colby@gmail.com
(778) 212-8564

PORTFOLIO
colbyramsay.com -- github.com/colbyramsay -- linkedin.com/in/colbyramsay

PROFILE
Graphic Designer with over 10 years' experience in Adobe Illustrator & Photoshop, with recent training in HTML, CSS, & JavaScript for Front End Web Development. Currently focusing on further developing experience with React + NodeJS. Fluent in English & French.

****EDUCATION****

Full Stack Open (React, Redux, NodeJS, MongoDB, GraphQL, TypeScript) -- Univ. of Helsinki
MAR 2024 – JULY 2024

Full Stack Web Development (HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React, NodeJS) -- The Odin Project
NOV 2023 – MAY 2024

Industrial & Product Design -- Emily Carr University of Art & Design
JAN 2015 – MAY 2015

B.A. in Multimedia Design & Communications -- University of North Carolina
AUG 2006 – MAY 2010

****EXPERIENCE****

DESIGN CONSULTANT -- Truvai Jewellery
SEPT 2023 – JAN 2024

- Brand development, packaging design, web design, copywriting, image editing
- TOOLS: Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop, Shopify CMS

GRAPHIC DESIGNER -- DBC Wholesale Ltd.
JUL 2020 – AUG 2023

- Logo design, label design, packaging design, & 3D renders for CPG
- Booklets, Brochures, Business Cards, Order Forms, Signs
- TOOLS: Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop, Dimension, Wordpress CMS

CO-FOUNDER + DESIGNER -- Lillian Sinclair Design Co.
MAR 2016 – MAR 2018

- Brand development, logo design, & product design for a line of modern minimalist clocks
- "Product Design Finalist" Pacific Northwest GRAY DESIGN AWARDS
- TOOLS: Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop, CNC Machine, MIG Welder

INDUSTRIAL DESIGNER -- R&B Brewing
SEPT 2015 – MAR 2016

- Design & fabrication of 50 custom three-legged bar stools for new R&B Brewpub
- TOOLS: Adobe Illustrator, CNC Machine, MIG Welder

MOBILE REPAIR TECHNICIAN -- Apple
JUL 2012 – MAR 2014

- Technical support, iPhone troubleshooting & repair

MULTIMEDIA DESIGNER -- Morehead Planetarium & Science Center
SEPT 2008 – MAY 2010

- Multimedia design, illustration, educational content creation
- TOOLS: Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop, Final Cut Pro

GRAPHIC DESIGNER -- Vinyl Records UNC
SEPT 2008 – MAY 2009

- Poster design, album artwork design
- TOOLS: Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop